From: Kroetsch, Cameron <Cameron.Kroetsch@hamilton.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 1:39 PM

To: | Horv2th, Andrea <Andrea.Horwath@hamilton.ca>; Menezes, Anjali
<Anjali.Menezes@hamilton.ca>; | G P-u's, Esther <Esther.Pauls@hamilton.ca>
Cc: Stevenson, Kirsten <Kirsten.Stevenson@hamilton.ca>

Subject: Re: Confidential Information - Reinstatement to the Hamilton Police Service Board

Following up to inquire about potentially moving the October 2 Budget Committee date as | have other City
business on that date (Standing Committees of Council are scheduled then).

Cameron

Cameron Kroetsch
Ward 2 City Councillor
Cameron.Kroetsch@hamilton.ca

*| recognize that we all engage in our work at different times. Please do not feel obligated to respond to this
email outside of your regular working hours. | respect your right to unplug from work and don't expect you to
be reading this when you're not working.



